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26th June, 19&5

Pol. Con. PAUL EDwUWD NOKRIS Recalled

Cross-examined by #MR. TAYLOR:

. Oirficer, vesterday I was asking you questions aboul tihe
equipdent tnat you had and your general tralning. — A.
That 1s correct, yes,.

Q. L think I was actually asking you something about = I had
gone through gloves and tnings Like that and 1 had come on
to snin peas? o~ A, fnat 1s correct.

. Vou saild you Cthought some peopLe did have thewm but vou

rsonaliy did noL9 - A. That is correct, yes.

¢. Of the ones that did have snin pads what sort were they?
- A. The normal football snhin pads.

(. 1hat you tuck into your socks? — A, Thact is right, yes

. Abour now big were tney? — A. Be about tnat big.

JUDGE COLES: Measure about 6 inches

Q. SR, TAYLOR: Just to cover the snin? = A. That 1is
correct, yes

. L wonder 1 you would look around tinatr area somewiherse.
There may be a truncneon tnere 1I you can find oune Can
vou see Lc?  Yes. Perhaps you can just cake ltDaCK intoe
cie witness pox. You menctiloned yesterday the sort of
crunciteon you nad — wien I say you I mean your P.S.U. = was
a darx brown colour? — A, That 1s correct, yes

Q. How does it compare with that one? - A. Basically exactly

the same., Wien 1t s varnlsned it 1s dark brown.

y. Are you saylng that 1s an old one? The varnist has come
orr 1t? - A, Yne varnlsn has obviously, as you can see,
WOIN away.

{. ratcnes do look darxer than others, at least to me rrom
here. =~ A, Tnat 1s correct, yes.

That sort of dark colour on that one would have been Cne
colour or yours? = A, Tnhat 1s correct, ves.

A

¢. wNow, as far as the early part orf the day 1s concerned there
are oniy one or two things I want to ask you about that,
berore you went up to th bridge. On the road wnere you

alid two charges. - A. Two advances, yes.
Y. cacn time rollowing horses. — A, That is correct,yes.
Q. You sald yesterday wien the cordon broxe the borses went

tnreough? - A, That 1s correct, yes.
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Q.

On one of them Police Constable Abson pushed somecne out of
the way with his shield? - A. That 1s correct,yes.

Wnat was the need to do that? Did you see? - A, Just a
person = as I say, the people who

(Snhortnand writer indicated could not hear witness)

Could you take 1t a bit slower? ‘'The person wiho was throwing
ran backwards, I think? = A. They retreat, yes. You have

tne silent protester who just stands Lnare.

Yes. I think you called them yesterday - there were some
toere who were just there peacerully piexeting who did not .
run away? - A, Tnat 1ls correct, vyes,

Tnat being the case what was tne need you could see for tiat
person to be pushed with tne shield? - A, He was in our way
at the tiae.

That 1s the only reason? - A. COnly reason. Only a small push
S0 a peaceful protester, 1t is quilte legitimate for you to
pusn hlm out of the way, 1s 1t? = A, He was in the way of

our advance,

Is 1t legirtimate to push a peaceful protester out of your
way 1I he 1s not doing anything? - A. He was 1n our way.
Is that tne only tning he was doing? - A. Indeed so, yes.

o

Did tnat apply to tne rest of the day as well as at that
particular point? - A. Sorry?

Did that principle apply to the rest of the day, that ir
peacerul protesters were 1ln your way they would be moved?
= A. This one was directly in our path, We had to move
rorward.

JUDGE COLES: How many of you were moving forward?
- A, Quite a rew,

K. TAYLOR : On the road chere were two P.S.U.s7 — A.
Indeed so, yes,

46 wen? - A. About, yes. That would be correct.

Now then, did you see other people knocked over or out or
tne way with shields on that day? - A. I did not, no.

Nor another one? — A. No.

Did you see the use oL any baton by any of cthe F.5.U.s
in those rirst two charges? - A. I did not, no,

On the roadway? - A. I did not.
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Cr on the field? - A. I did not,

Were you looking around you? - A. I was looking around me,
yes, but mainly 1in front of me.

Did you see any injured people in those first two charges
being brought back by Police Officers? - A, 1 did not, no.

Right. L want to move now to the tlme you were called up
to the bridge. Just berore being called up to the bridge
I want you to plcture what you were doing. You were having,
I think you have already told the Court, a period of rest,
a period of refreshment? — A. That is correct,yes.

+Just berore belng called up to the bridge? — A. Yes.
Did you arrive at Orgreave 1n tiree Transit vans? - A,
Three ....

Yes. = A. .... possibly four.

Maybe four? — A, Yes.

Was one Transit van meant to carry one naif of a P2.5.07
- A, Tnat 1s correct, yes.

So you were in one Transit van along witn the people whose
names we went through yesterday? — A. That is correct, yes.

Now , when you were having your period of rest did you go
tack to the van that nad traansported you to COrgreave? -
That 1s correct.

A,

And would you naturally have sat in the same van along with
tne otner nalr of your P.S5.U?7 - A, That 1s right, yes.

50 can you recall sitting in the van people having drinks
or whatever it was at that particuiar time with Sergeant
Kelsey? Was he there? - A, I cannot place him there but
obviousliy ne was my Sergeant.

Was the van rull of people or were some people outside ic?
- A, bome people were outside, yes.

Generally the people would have been tnere? - A. Generally,
yes.

Now, can you please think orf the people in your P.s5.U. - L
willl just rum through the names very quickly — as to wno
was tnere during this period orf rest? Do you understand?
- A, Yes.

Was dr. Pearson there? — A, I have no recollection of him
being there,

Mr. Spencer? - A, No recollection.
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Those are the two pecple who are not from Bradford Street

Police Station? - A. That is correct.
Dealing with people perhaps you know better. What about
Mr. Griffiths? - A. Possibly, yes.

Deakin? - A, Possibly again.

Can you remember Mr. Hanrahan? = A. I cannot remember him
actually being there, no.

Mr. Jones? — A. 1 think again I really cannot - 1 cannot say
Mr. Abson? - A. He was with me, yes.
He was definitely with you during the period of resc? - A.
Tes.
Mr. Billington? = A. No, I think he went off injured.
Mr. Skelton? - A. I tnink possibly again.
Possibly.
JUDGE COLES: So which are the possibles? Mr. Skelcon.

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Skelton and Mr. Abson definitely:

I think all of them possibly is what you are saying but you
cannolt actually remember? = A, I cannot actually remember.
Rignt. DNow then, when the order came for you Lo go ifrom

the van up to the bridge can you r;call who acLuaLly gave
tnat order? - A. I do not know. My orders came I[rom - shoul
be the Sergeant.

Can you remember the Sergeant ....

JUDGE COLES: Do try and speak clearly. I seem to
nave tne ilmpression the snorthand writer 1s having difrficulty

MR. TAYLOR: It 1s only you that I am concerned with
at this stage. Can you conrirm who gave you your order Cto
get out of the van? - A. I cannot recollect wno gave the
order.

Were you at that time not wearing riot gear? Had you taken
vour tunics off and so on during the period of rest? — A.
Tunics had been undone, yes.

And helmets ort? — A. 1lndeed so, yes.

Can you recall someone glVlng you the order to pul them back
on? ~— A. 1 cannot recall. That would have been given to ae.

omebody must have? - A, Somebody must have, yes.

Can you recall your half of the P.S.U. getuing cut orf the

o
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van and putting your gear on? — A, I cannot recall, no.

You cannot recall it? - A, No.

You must have done 1t? — A. Indeed so, yes.

When you left the van did you leave as a full P.S.U?7 - A,
Again I cannot recollect if we did. I know one definitely,

Police Constable Billington, was missing.

Right. But on the move from the van up to the bridge did
you all go up together? - A, We all went up together, yes.

Are you sure about tnat? - A. We moved togetner, yes.

As a full P.S.U?7 - A. Hot as a full P.S5.U, no.

How was 1t done? = A. We were told - as I say, I cannot
recoilect the order belng gilven, who gave the order. We
attired ourselves again with N.A.T.0. helmets and shields

to move forward.

Yes. But the question I am askling you is did you go up
together, the 23 of you? - A. There were not 23 of us there.

Biliington was off? = A. Yes,

Forgetting him for the moment. Whoever was there in your
?.5.U., you all went up togetner? - A. That is correct,vyaes.

As a couplete P.S.U., as a complete unic? - A, The people
who were there moved ILorward, yes.

Altogetner, and did you run from the van up to the bridge?
- A, I cannot remember at all.

You could see presumably as you were going up the road where
the corden was at that time? - A. Yes, indeed.

And where was 1it? - A, The cordon?
Yes. — A, The Polilice cordon?
The big Police cordon. -~ A. That was up by the bridge,

Actually on the bridge? - A. Yes.

Police Officers on the bridge? - A. That is correct, ves.

Witn their long snields at tne frout? - A. That is correct,
yes.
Ana you tocok your place, your P.S.U., behind them? ~ A, That

i1s correct,yes,

Did anything that you can recall bhappen on the way from the



van up to the bridge or was 1t a straight walk or trot or
wnatever 1t was? - A, I think 1t was just a walk.

Now, on the way up, you said you all went up together. Was

there also a P.S5.U. from Merseyside under the command of
Inspector Bennett who went with you at that stage? — A. I

have no recollection of that, no.

No. So.when you went up 1t was your P.S.U. alone that made
the move from the van to the bridge? - A. I was only aware
of my P.S.U.

When you got to the bridge were there other P.S.U. short
shield people already there? - A. I think so, yes.

And how long did you have to wait before beilng ordered to
20 rorward? - A. I have no idea.

Just a few minutes? - A. I really cannot tell.
Cannot say.
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, tnank you very mucnh.
JUDGE CCLES: Who 1s nextc?

Cross—examined by HMR. MANSFIELD:

Just a Tfew questions. Would you take Exnibit 30, please?
It 1s a bundle of pnhotograpns., I just want to continue the
process from the bridge just for a second. Exnhibit 30.
Would you look, please, at pnotograpi 47 The numbers are
cn the back, — A, Yes, No. &.

Now, wnhen you were on the bridge, you have talked about
beling on the bridge yourseli, do you recall your Qificer,
the Officer in charge of your P.S.U., the other Mr. Bennett,
being with you? - A. I have no recollection of Inspector
Bennett actually being there on the bridge, no.

Because you sald, I think, yesterday you are one oI the
rirst 1 not the first on to the bridge and over the
bridge and there were mo Police Officers anead of you.
Is that right? - A. That is correct, yes,

"So at the point you are describing you do not recall your

Inspector Bennett = pernaps we can call bim Larrvy Bennett

as there 1s another one in this case who happens to be 1in

that photograph - you do not recall your Inspector Bennett
being there? - A. I nave no recollection, no.

Now, do you recall a scene such as the one 1in photograpn 47
You will see that is on the village side of the bridge. = A.
I sece the scene. 1 do not know what tilme this was taken,

it 1s obvicusly after.

You need not go into the times for the moment but do you
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recall anything like that? - A. Not particularly, no.

You do not. Now, would you have a look at it as caretfully
as you can? Is there anyone there you recognise? -~ A. Yes
One.

Which one do you recognise?- A. The Sergeant in the middle.

The Sergeant in the middle. We know the man. I think I
have the right one. There are two Sergeants there. You
rean the one closest to the camera?— A. No,

You do not? - A. The one by the bridge.

fhis one here? So it 1s the one in the background, by the
metal part of the bridge. And what is his name? - A,
Sergeant Darnell.

He was the one, I think, whose name was put to you yesterday.
He is in the booklet for your P.S5.U7 - A. That 1s correct,
yes. ‘

Right. Acting Inspector on the day? - A. That 1s correct,
yes.

Well, I am obliged for that indication. Now, 1s there anyont
else there because there are one or two with the kind of
shields you have described and the helmets you have des-
cribed but perhaps you do not recognise them? - A. I do not
recognise them, no.

All right. ©Now, just put the punotograph down 1f you would
Tor a alnute. You are g01no over the bricge. Do you notice
anything on the left-nand side, the grassy verge? You know
the verge I am talking about? - A. Yes, I do.

You remember that. Did you notice anything there as you are
one of the first over the bridge? - A. I did not, no.

Did you see Mr. Scargill that day at all? - A. 1 did not, n.
Would you just turn to pnotograph 8, please, same bundle?
Did you see anything resembling that scene at any stage?

- A. 1 did not, no.

When you are talking about peacerul pickets getting a sizall
shove you say they are not knocked over? - A. That 1is
correct, yes.

You are qulte sure of that? - A, That is the only one

That 1s the oniy one. So you do not recall any scene like
that that is in that particular photograph 8?7 - A, Indeed no

Did you see your Luspector Bennett - the reason for asking
this questilon, because as I understand 1t we may be hearing

..._7_.




from Larry Bennett himself - did you see your Inspector
later on that day? — A, I have no recollection of seeing
him later on, no.

Or going back in a van with him or anything like that?
- A. He certainly did not travel in my van.

MR. MANSFIELD: All right. Thank you,
MRS. BAIRD: No questions, thank you,

Cross—examined by MISS RUSSELL:

Am I right, Otfficer, that you were taking orders that day
in tne main Lrom Sergeant Kelsey? ~ A. That would be
correct, yes.

So wnen you get to the bridge and are on the bridge before,
as it were, the charge up from the bridge, where was
Sergeant Kelsey?

JUDGE COLES: Where was who?

MISS RUSSELL: Sergeant Kelsey.

THE WITWESS: I have no recollection,

MISS RUSSELL: Were you looking for him? - A. In the
main, no,

Wny not? He was the man from whom you were taking your
orders? — A. That would be correct, yes.

Without instructions from him, you were not in the position
of golng on your own trips, were you? - A. As I say, we had
the Inspector and the other supervisory Officers,

I appreciate that but you did not know where Inspector Bennel
was eltner, Larry Bennett, did you? - A. That 1s correct, ye:

Wno was the other supervisory Officer? - A. Sorry?

Wno was tne otner supervisory Officer then? - 4. Well, part
of the P.S.U. there would be Sergeant Biddle(?).

Right. Were tnere any of your supervisory Officers oun the
bridge before you made that last cnarge up? - A, My recoll-
ection, [ cannot remember.

I understand that you are saying that you were efrectively
one of the first up the road? - A. That would be correcc, yes

I want you to look at Exhibit Y, if you would, album of
photographs. I think you have said that - just tell me
on photograph 7, Officer. - A. Yes.

Where you were just berfore you commenced your run up the
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hill. - A, Well, my recocllection, the Police line was the
Orgreave Coking Plant side of the railway bridge.

Yes. — A. We broke through the cordon there and ran up the
hill.

Did you stop at all before you got to the houses? - A. We
stopped, as I say, by the lamp post marked No. 4,

So that is the first stopping point? - A. That is correct,
yes.

So in effect what you are saying, we would have to actually
turn back through photograph © to photograph 57 - A. Yes.

And you in effect start your run from photograpi 57 - A.
Yes.,

Through pnotograph 67 — A. iIndeed so.

Up untii lamp post 4 on photograph 7?7 — A. That 1s correct.
You run all that way? — A. That 1s correct.
Are there any Oftficers at all anead of you? - A. I have no

recollection of any other Officers ahead.

When you stopped by lamp post 4 where do you say the Police
line was? - A. Well, I did not look back towards the Police
line so I do not know.

What do you say you then did? - A. Sorry?

What did you do by lamp post 47 - A. We halted there.

How many or you halted there? - A. I have no idea.

Forgive me, Officer, but according to your evidence you are
charging into, over a long distance uphill, a group ot

hostile pickets? - A, That 1s correct, vyes.

You kunow from the distance you have run it is a very long
way, 1s not 1t? = A. Yes.

Uphill on a hot day? - A. Indeed so.

Heavy nelmet on. Are there pickets in the embankment area
up on your ieft? - A, I believe so, ves.

I bet when you got to the brow of the hill you wmust have had
a quick look over your shoulder to see you were not going to
be cut off and .outrilanked, did mot you? - A. I did not, no.

I bet you looked across the line to see whether you had got
three men up there or 1037 - A. I did not, no.

Forgive me, If you are telling the truth about the hostility
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and the hails of missiles and so on, this was a very
dangerous situation? - A. Indeed 1t was, yes

I am sure you are telling the jury vou had never faced
anything like 1t? - A. Indeed so. |

And are you telling the jury when you got up to that lamp
post out of breath, no doubt having run all that way, you
did not even look Lo see whutnar you were completely by
yourselr with a couple of thousand pickets a few feet away
or whether you had your, as it were, battalions up with you?
- A, A part of the P.S.U. we came up with were with us, yes.

Wnat part of the P.S5.U. that were with you came up with you?

- A. Certainly my P.S5.U.
Certainly your P.S.U7 - A. Yes.

And by your P.5.U. does that mean Sergeant Kelsey? - A.
That is possible, vyes.

JUDGE COLES: Did you carry out a roll call up there?
- A. Ho, we did not.

MISS RUSSELL: L ain not suggesting you carried oui a
roll call. I am suggesting whether you glanced and saw
whether your beroeant was with you rrom whem you were

taking your orders? - A. I did not, no.

I have just been reminded I think yesterday you ind
;ou lil ract got your order {0 s{op from the Sergedn
That 1s correct, yes.

ica
o

That presumes .... — A. Obviously command did come
Sergeant. L cannot say whether it was Sergeant Kelsey.

How many members approxiwmately - I am not going for an
exact number - of your P.S5.U. do you say were up there
in this line by the fourth lamp post? - A. I cannot
really give a number.

Was Lt thiree or four or was 1€ close on 15 or 167 - A. Hore
close on to 15,

So really what we are talking about 1s the vast majority of
vour P.5.U. up there, though there may have been one or two

absentees? - A. That 1s correct, yes.
You are all in a line, Is that right? - A. That is right.
Across the road. Just help with this. As you were coming

out rrom the bridge, where was the nearest pickelt Lo you,
do you say? - A. Round about 30 yards ahead.

Let's do 1t on the lamp posts because that helps most of us

in this Court. — A. It would be more near to lamp posc MNo. 2
on photograph 6.

—lo.—.
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So you say when you were coming out Irowm the bridge - and [
do not want you Lo answer this unless you are sure dabout

1t — the nearest pickets were by lamp post 2?7 - A. On ay
recollection that would be correct.

You run. What 1s the sort of distance between you and the
plckets by tne tilnme you have got (o Lamp post 27 - A. It
remalns qulte constant, about 30 yards,

About 30 yards? - A. That is correct.

So it is about 30 yards. You get up to the lamp post 4.
Yes? — A. Yes.

Between Lamp posts 4 and 4 for the gowent, you COie up LTo
the bridge and you say you are one of tie Iirst, were any
pickets throwing on tne road or tne pavement, particulariy
e rigne- ndna side or the road and the p¢venenL there, as

you run up? —- A. Indeed so, vyes.

ihey weve? - A, Yes.

Standing there tnrowing? - A, Standing there throwing, ves.
How many? — A. I cannot give a number,

S0 pickets were actually just standing there on that pavement
and road tnrowing, were they? - A, ILndeed so, yes. Would not
say — wnen L say tnrowing a alssile, they retreated.

Several ngUDb of them doing that or just certsln indiviaual:
or what 1s the situation? - A. Several groups.

AS you come up I[rom bthne bridge wiat you are saying, tnere

are several groups between lamp posts 2 and 3 wine were
tarowlng? — A. That 1s correct, ves.

wWno ao not ilmmediately run? Is that right? - A. ILamedlately
run. Wnen we broke through the cordoun they are throwing
tnings at us and then they retreat.

You couia not actually see them till you got the octher side
ol tne bridge, could you? — A. That 1s not correct. As I
say, wnen we broke through,it is visible. They were by
Lainp post 2.

Forgive me. Turn back in the photographs. — A. Yes.

You have put thie cordoun the bolLtom side of tne bridge? — A,
inat 15 correct, ves.

Were there pickets on the bridge? - A. Not on the bridge, no

As you break through tne cordon you could not have seen auy
pleckets because of tne .... = &, We we did. T beg to

dLrrer.

__11_..
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Was the cordon all over the bridge? - A. Indeed so, yes.

It is not just on this side? It spreads all across the
bridge, does 1t? — A. No, tne cordon is actually on the
bridge itself, just tne beginning of the bridge, straight
across the fOud.

JUDGE COLES: How many deep? Did the depth extena
bacik Lrom tne bridge towards Orgreave or exteud [orwards
across the bridge to plock the bridge? - A. The bridge was
bleocked at this side towards the coking plant.

He appreciate it was blecked across. We are talking about
depin of Officers. At least 1L Ln1Um we are Were the

dupun of Orriicers going back oIl tne pridge or IOrwara

ca to the bridge? - A. Coilng back down tine bridge

S0 the bridge was not blocked with Police Officers? -~ A.
Not on tne bridge itseli, no.

MISs RUSSELL: Look at photograph &, Orficer, in Lie
same pundle. - A, Yes.

Where do vou say the cordon was vou break througn? Where
1s tile point you preak througn? - A. My recollection - I
can point - the Pollce cordon was across the ILront part
of tne bridge.

Right. 0O.K. %Would tne frent line be in line with thac

B

And vou break through from tnere? — A, That 1s correct.

We can see Chie sOrt or view you have from that photograpn.
A. Erroneous 1n tie fact tiue road is sioping.

Yes. So. - A. Well, obviously ycu cannot see much rrom
over the bridge.

©
wn

Let's go Lo vnotograpn o. — A, ¥
Phocograan o. If you are snywhere on tne
tne road because of tie oend you are compl
are nolk you? - A. Indeed so. I was on the
oL the road

ler
ecely cut orr,
riziit—nand side

You are on the rignt—nand side of tne road. Your angle oL
ViS10il a3 you come up, until you are almost really woere
Chils plcoure 1s taken, vou won'r nave a view between lamp
posts 2 and 3, wiil yocu? - A, sorry?

Until vou are halrf way across the bridge — L1t 1s very
slaple — you won't even nave & view between lamp posts 2
and 37 — A, Inere would be a slignt view obviousiy,

Yes. You say &s you round Lials bena there are groups ot

- )=

<

t~nand sige OL

leinp post, sometinlng like tnat? = A. Somethiug lixe tnal, vas
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plckets between lamp posts 2 and 37 - A, I said they were at

lamp post 2 as a guide,

There 1s a line at lamp post 27 — A. Approximately, vyes.
Of pickets? — A. Indeed so, yes.

They do not charge you, do they? - A. They do not, no.

Bul what you are saying is that amongst — would it be rair
to describe tnat as a crowd scene? — A, A crowd?

Crowd scene. — A, Yes.

—

AONZSE L0 Crowd scehie you say &$ you start runiiling or
continue running tnere are people tnrowing stones? — A.

Indeed so, yes.

rlow, do they stay tnere stone—throwlng as you round tnat
bend? — A. No, they retreat.

What 1 am interested in 1s this. From t
Officer got to tne positlion at lamp post 1. A

LZ you were one of the rirst you would nave been there.
Are the pilckets all retreating at that point? -~ A. Indeed
s0, yes.

NOTCUe 1S 5[&1161?1_:;?) CEEL"D‘:J}.HZ?_ at Chatc DOLL ITOon e roaa
: e =y LI, EE O s . e P e e e e e o
rlgnt~naaa SLUL Oor 1cL7 4. N0, NOU 4T Lnat stage.

Now, as you continue up - and [ am not interested in ¢h
verge and tne embankment on the lerc-nand side. Do you
foillow ne? — A. Yas.

I am only interested 1n 1i we can Look at photograpn 7 ....
- A, Yes.

tne area of roadway to the rigat~nand side. All rigac?

- A, Tfes,.

fovards tne centre or the road, rignt—nand side and pavenent

there. — 4. Yes.

Ls 1t rair to say tnat untll you gec Lo ldamp POSL 4 waen
you allege you see tie group rouund #r., Cricnlow .... — A.
ihat 18 correct.

Cnere 1s 1o other stone [nrowery Detween you and Laal
point? - A. To ay kKnowledge, no.

and 1f I understand dr. Crichalow's positioun, L1t 1s by rae
prick wall? - &, ILundeed so, ves.

Jecause you nave empnasised brick as opposed to any other
COMPOSLILON 0L € wall., Were you awave of anytniug else

ne
concerning vour P.S.U. bhappeniog wlthln bie near vicinlty

-13-
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Q.

P )

.

.

£

of your arrest of Mr. Crichlow? — A. I have no recollection
whatsoever,

Wow, Ciilcer, 1L you look at EBxhibit 43, photograph li, togel
with photograph 7. - A. My apologies. I cannot find Exhibit
45,

JUDGE COLES: Photograph 12 1n that bundle I think
you are asiked to look at. - A. Thank you, Your Honour.

JUDGE COLES: What was the other photograph?

MISS RUSSELL: Sorrvy. Photograpnh 7 1n Exhibit &
and photoglapn 12 1 Exihlbit 435,

JUDGE COLES: Yes.

MISS RUSSELL: Now, Officer, I understand you are
saying so far as ¥r. Crichlow is concerned the incident
with him takes place by the second semi-detached nouse?
- A. By toe parked vehiicle, yes.

By the parked vehicle. And would tnis be vrignt? He was,
as 1L were, the Cirst picket 1n that area? In other
words, you running up as practilcally the first Officer.
Yes? = A. Yes.

He was the Iirst picket CLnat you came across pihysically?
- A. Physically, yes

There were no — LI we can have your evidence clear — fners
wWere no pickets as you run up to dr. Cricilow between you
and nim. Inat 1s right, 1s not 1c? - A. I cnink that woutc
pe correct, ves.

I suppose you would say it would be uonsense Co suggest
there were pickets, as 1L were, just snelte rlng by the
houses th , woula not it? - A. That could be pObbl)lc.

It you look closely =~ look at the two seml-deltacaed nouses.
Rigne? - A, Yes.

vere Chere pickets sineltering in there? — A. I have no
colliection.

Jut it 1s possible that tioey could have been sheltering?
- A. Tudeed so, yes.

And you would obviously make a bly distinction betwecn
sodepody sheltering and sowebody huriing stounes at you?
- A. Indeed so, yes.

LT sowmeone nad been hurling stones you would certainly
nave rtaken noclce oL that, woulda not vou? - A. Indeed so.

If you look to the right ol tihe semi-detacned, aund it is

_.14.._
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quite difficult, but on pnotograpi 12 you can just see LC,
there 1s a garage door there, is not there? Do you see 17
- A, Yes.,

Under a square window.

JUDGE COLES: Garage door under?

1158 RUSSELL: Lt 1s under a square window. 1II you
look tnere are the two bay windows. JustC to the rignht or
trrat there 1s a tlat end piece, looks alwmost lixke an ext—

ension. There 1s a garage door under there.

JULGE COLLS: Yes,

HIsS RUSSLELL: Were (here plckets shellering chere
bv tirat garage door? — A. [ have no recollection,

And oov1ousLy 1f a picket was just sta nding there ao1ng
noching you would not have taxen hold ot him? - A. No.

So rar as the group of pecople who you say were throwing
stones around dr. Cricnlow, tney nad rum OLI up rurther

by Lhe time you got to Mr. Cricnlow. Is that rLunc? - A,
I really have no recollectlon where thev dispersed to. I

just know they did run OfE.

Did they run towards you? — A, o.

Did tney wvun - you obviousiy saw Chem because you wera
loocing at tir. Cricnlow. You must have got an laea, Ii
tiere were people To the right as ne rfell :unniw" tnac way
stralgnt 1nCo tne nouses 3ou would nave seen thep, would
not you? Could not nave amlssed that? — A. nunn1n5 into
the nouses?

Yes., - A. I kept amy eyes on kr. Crichiow. I v
the otner group nad dispersed.

5 avdre

hutd
o

Tney had run ofr up Che road? Would that be rfair? - A,

ihat would be railr ov equally possible into tne gardens
auna round Lne bacxs 0r tile houses.

3ut noc bowards you? — A, lhat is correclt, yes,
(¢ would be nounsense 1r you were coming up — you are 0¥

amp post 4 walch we can see 1n tnat photograpa theve?
A. Yes.

==

ar. Cricnleow and his group of gtone—tarowers are just in fvou
pur then £o Che back of that brick wall. ALl rignc? - A,

Is that right? It would be nonsense for somnebody tnen to,
as 1t were, snoot OLI 1n Che directilon of the garage

wvould not 1it, because that would be bringing them right
down towards vou? = A, That would be correct, yus.

You did not see anyone do anything like that? = A. Hot to
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F o)

Fa)

P

iny recollection, no.

Do you remember when you were on the bridge any picket
walking up past, walkilng up over the bridge up the pavement?
Do you remember anyone doing that? - A. I certainly have no
recollection of that.

JUDGE COLES: Do you imean walking across the bridge
and golng up towards the viliage in tine same direction he
later toox in the charge?

?1IS5 RUSSELL: Absolutely:

o .

Walking up, up that pavement? - A. I have no recollection,
as 1 nave sald.

Single pilcket ail by hiaseli? - A, [ nave no recollection
of tnat.

Can I understand this? 3o rfar as vyour P.5.U. and 1its
break out rrom the cordon to tie lamp pest. Rigat? - A. Yes

I aw not golng - exact nwabers — but as nany as you can
remenber that wvere with you, sometnlnyg 1n the reglon oI
15?2 - A. Tnat 1s wnat L have said, yes.

There 1s no question of any kind of charge? You know wihat
I wean by charge, do not vyou? - A, Well, wve advanced forwara
as [ say.

o question of any charge by the pickets back down by you,
is tnere?- A, Towards us?

Yes. — A. Ho.

You laugn. You have laughed a lot wnen giviag your evigence
You laugn at that. You obviously find it was a ridiculous
suggestion tnere was a charge or pickets down by you and

your P.s5.U? - A. That 1s correct.
JULGE COLES: I you are golng Lo use an emoblve wyora

like charge you had better derine 1t.

MIS5 RUSSELL: [ em using that word ©or a very part-
lculary reason I hepe will become apparent later 1o Lhe weel.
JUDGE COLES: I mayv understand and you mayv understand

but to avoid-alsunderstandilng let's derlne wnhat tnlsg Uniicer
understands by tie word.

HISS RUSSELL: I vnink that is fair:

Wiat do you understana, Officer, by tne word charge? - A,
Just do a run forwards.

Run forwards? — A. Yes,
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G.

L

Or surge rforward like in the pushes? Would that be a
cnarge? — A. Sorry?

You have been on plckel duty quite & few times? — A. Indeed
SO, yes.

During tne strike. You know tne sort oL pushes up against
Police lines that somectimes happen? — A. Yes.

Would you describe thew as cnrarges? — A. In some certain
circuirstances, yes.

By charge would you accept tne common meanlng of tnat is
roughly as you nave sald, running forward, & certain

~

ount of speed and propulsion at or into somevnlng? = A,

PO

That would be correct, yes.

And taere is no question ~— [ want you to be quite clear oun
this — there 1s no questlon of any movement like tnat by
the pickets? — A, Not to my recollection, no.

It would hdraLy have been bonecnlug you mnissed, 1IE you vere
tiie thin blue Lline coming up tie hill,a tnick multi-colourea
line charging down the hill 1s not sometning you would
really nave wmissed, 1s 1c? ~ A, That would bde correct.

“ISS RUSSELL: Yes, thank you. I have no furiner
gquesticons.

Cross—exaalned by «R. GRIFFITHS:

H
.

1 want Lo ask you some questions on openalf orf hr. 0'3ri:
you nad nocnilng at all to do withh ou tinat day.

1o
(1

JUDGE COLES: Tnac 1s an 1nterestlng start.

mR. GRIFFLITHS: That 1s right but 1t so happens ue
nave neard from some Offilcers who nave had something to do
wlin nlm, you see:

How, Look at pnotograph do. 4, tile one my learned rfriend

i asasricld asked you to look at. Pootograpi :do. 4 in
Exhibit Ho. 530, please. That 1s tne pnotograpn ol Che

Urrficers on LhL brlaw

JUDGE CULES: ine coloured one.

R, GRILFFITIS Tie coloured pnotograpn

CHE WLTHESS: Tes.

MR, GRIFFILHS: Ir we can try by thilis redasoning Lo
deduce where 1n all likelinood you were wnen this photograpi
was taken, you and the P.5.U. The only person vou nave

identLr 1ed in this pnoLoor apa 1s the Serzeanlt wno scands
near Lne grey coloured mecal side of cthe bridge? - A. That
1s correckt, yes, :



Q.

Q.

Q.

That 1s Sergeant-Darnell who was the Acting Inspector for
your P.S.U. on that day? - A, That 1s correct,

Would 1t be reasonable to assume that he along with the
rest of your P.S.U. came up at least from the holding area
witih you when you were asked to go up to tne bridge? —~ A.
That would be correct, yes.

That would be correct, would not 1t, so we have got the
situation that that Sergeant in all probability walked
with you up to the Police cordon? = A. That would be correct

You have described where the Police cordon 1s. We only see
nici there, so would it be reasonable for us, for the jury,
to infer — and [ think you nave described the cordoun as
being tne coking plant side or the bridge - that the Police
coraon, that 1s the front of the Police cordon, did it
comprise of long shield? -~ A. Indeed it did, yes.

Can we reasonably take 1t wnen this photograph was taken
there would have been a long snhield cordon off to the richt
0L tihls photograph behind whlcn were tne pulk of your P. b
waltlng ror orders? Would that be reasonable? - A. T would
lnagine from that pnotowraon tne Police line had .noved Ifor-
ward, the long shields nad actually moved forward, and conils
1s at tie back of tne line,

You think that mignt be so? — A. Yes, obviously.
Woy obviousiy? - A. They would be totally unprotectad.

You did not know whnat happened before you Cirst got there
did you? — A. '[nat 1s correct.

You did not know, rfor instance, who got to the bridge rirsc,
did you? Did you? = A. I amm sorry. Who got?

You did not know - well, we have come to know that loag
shield Officers in all Drooaolthy, not your unit, got to
Cie Drldge first, you see, 1ln the aove up Lo the bridge

- A, That 1is corvect yes.

It is feasible, 1s 1t not, this 1s a phocograpn taken or
some long shileld Orficers who have arrived at that bridge,
the cordon being further round tne corner and you walting
to be deployed?

JUDGE COLES: Do you know or not? Do you kuow what

that 1s a photograpin or? = A. Yhotograpn tasen by the oridge
MR. GRIFFILHS: Let's proceed in tnils way. You move -

I am asking ctnese qUEbLlOHb pdlLlCULdr y 1n relation to the
avidence we nave heard rfrom Police Constable Douglas.

JUDGE COLES: I am not stoppiug you. Lt does not seeu
fteliprul to nold discussions.
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MR. GRIFFYITHS: fo, I would have hoped the Officer
would nave accepted that logic., He has not. We have Lo
leave 1f:

You go througn the Police cordon when it is at the back
end of the bridge? - A, That 1s correct.

As you have gone through you describe running from that
moment on up round the corner, up the road, Lo lamp post
Ho. 47 - A, That 1s correct.

Do I take 1t bearing in mind your sizeg your lean person,
relatively young, that you run gquite rast? - A. That would
be correct, yes,.

I suppose you would rum like an antelope really, would not
you? You were able to run faster than the bulk or your
P.5.,U7 - A, That 1s quite possible, yes.

You lhlave a4 clear recollection, whatever other P.S5.U.s were
there, you were out eiltner actually in front or certainly
amongst Che very front rununers oI winacrever P.S.U. was tnere?
- A. That would be correct, vyes.

You would have thererore had as you came round the corner -
thhls 1s of particular importance to Mr. O'Brien's case - you
would nave had the firsc view of the mass of pickets, would
not you, wilen you came round that bridge? - A. Indeed.

Tnat would have been tihe First opporLunAty you nad oi seelay
Lue sheer nwaber or people tnere? - A, Ve knew obviously
berore the sheer number oI people.

Do you agree as you came round the corner you would nave niad
full view or just how :many peopie were there? - A, Indeed so,
yes.

. Wien you nave told Hiss Russell that the pickets, tne

nearest pickets to lamp post wo. 2 - I talnk you are asied
to look now at photograpn do. 7 1a albua Y. You have told
tne Court that there were pickets that close and that they.
stretciled across the roac., Yes? — A. Indeed so, ves

So 1s tiis the picture? There is no aisunderscanding about
1t. The road above laap post vo. 2 1s packed with pilcxets
rizht across the road stretcning rignt vack up to the brow?
is chat ¢ rair .... - A, Wot E\¢LL1V Da cied. Certainly
sevaral nundred tnere. It 1s not paci )

They are couplet

ely across the road and golag back soue
distauce? - A, That 1

$ correct, yes.

Rignt. A quici guestion as Lo waen you get Lo lamp post 4.
Did you take 1t you were ordered LO ualt aomentarily belore
you say you saw Hr. Crichlow? - A. That 1s correckt, yes.

It is only a matter or some seconds? You see him doing
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something, according to you? Then you run after him? - A,
That 1s correct, vyes.

We tuake 1t you get to tne place wiere you say ne accidentali:
rell. That 1s a matter for .... And you have i1dentified as
view you had that on photograph, or something like tie
view, 1n Exihibit No. &5. We have not a copy of that,

Would you like to take 1t out, please? Is it 49?7 49, 4Y.

MR . OWALSH: Singlie colour photograph of the pavement
and houses

vl GRIFFITIHS: Now, I think vou saild that was not
exacily the view you had. When we look at that photograsn -
and L am only as<lig ©n your version or events, Officer - win
are you saying? Are you saylng thnat ir. Crichlow nit tnae
decit, so to speak, 1n an area shown in that phorograpa? — A.
Tha

£ 1s co*rect ye

Lt is a bit dir¥ficull because we nave not got copies but
would you Just like to turn 1t around so we can lust about
ses2 1P S0 we can remind ourselves? We have heard cther
evidence. I am conce rnea or course with Mr. O'Bdrien. A4

palr of semi~-detached houses tnere? - A, Yes,
And tne rirst one has a blue garage? =~ A, Yes.

And then we have L[ne second seml-detached house wiich 1s

turtner away? Just turn it round so the jury can seae., — A.
Tes.

Wiiere GO you say according to you you came up Lo dr.
Cricalow? = a. By about this wall nere.

Are we tallking about che second detacned(sic) house? - A. Ye:
tiat would be correctk.

He would have been, according to you, right next to a wall
and second detached house? — A. Indeed.

You niave sald 1t on wore than one ocuasion. You sav 1o
otner arrests in e iliae OldLL vicinitbty; alleged arresc
or wur, Criciilow Linere? — A. That would be correct.

=
4
=
w
i
=

delcner did you see auy injured picket anvwher
; ? A. fnat 1s correcc.

You did not see an Orficer [ly througn the air rignt by
your side, did vou, and <nociting & piciket om to tne fleor
rigat by tnat spot? — A. I aid not, no.

=

o, A Yinal point. When you came round the bend, going
bacii a little, you saw the pickecs in line, you nave des-—
crive is 1¢ as you were running up veu noticed che car,
vhen tie plckels disperse @ little as you run up, they ran
away, then vou notice tne car 1u the road? Is that ....

-2




- A, I have not said that,

Did you see a car at some stage? — A. I did see a car at
some stage. 1 cannot place 1t, wnether berore the bridge

or after the bridge.

i am not sure ir anybody has shown you this photograph.
Would you look at photograph No. 10, please, of Exhibilct
21?7 I will be corrected by anybody 1r you have been

sttown this. - A. Yes, I have it.
MR. GRIFFITHS: I am reminded by Mr. Walsh nelpiully
tne Officer has sald and conrfirm, and [ remewber, he was not

sure wioertner 1t was apove the bridge. He certaluly sald he
rarn past a car.

JUDGE COLES: He ran past a car.

FMR. GRIFFLITHS: Has not been able to assist as to
wnere the car was:

Look at photograph 10 in Exhibit 21. Forget about the
person you have referred to as Tony Cle“ents who we see
there You see a car in the road? - A. Indeed so, yes.

It is on the way up to the brow of the hill. Could it
have been that car that you have in your aind's eye as
runnlng past? - A, That will be correct, yes.

And would 1t be fair to say, bearing in mind we can see
i1ts positcion, probably what nappened was that as you ran
up tndL niil and the pic &ets dispersed backwards Ciaey
mignt nhave been, so to speak, 1n front or that car when
you Lirst caume round the bridge but when they starced
runiting away then you @lght have seen 1t as you ran pasc?
rllght EHdL be a reasonable ilnrereance to draw?— A. Indeed
50, yes.

final question 1s this. Let's be absolutely ciear about
it. Lt was short snield Orrficers wno moved from the
bridge up to and past tnat car, not long snield, was not
1c? - A. That is correct, yes.

MR, GRIFFITIS: Thank you,

G, RELS: o questicus.

Re—examnined by MR, WALSIH:

Would you Just nave a look, please, at the colour puotograpil
you have been asked to look at several cimes, #o. 4 in
bundle xnibitc 307 - A. Yes,

There 1s one person you recognlse on tihatbt. That is Sergeanc
Darnell? - A, That 1s correctl, ves.

o

If Lt be the case that he was Acting Lnspector on that dav,
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Q.

(3

do you now remeamber that to be the case or do not you? — A,
I stiil have no recollection orf nim being an Acting
Inspector.

Very welil. But obviously, as we can see, whether or not
he was Acting Lnspector he still wears Sergeants unirora?
- A, rThat 1s correct, yes.

Is that normal practice, if sowmeone of Sergeant rank 1s
remporarily Acting Inspector to wear nls Sergeanc's unlriorm
ratiler tnan an Inspector's unitorin? = A, 1lhat would be
correct, yes,

Were you daware or Inspector Larry bennett being at Orgreave
tnat day? — A. Indeea so, yes,

How was that? Because scmeone told you ne was tinere or
because you actuatly saw nim?- A. I accually saw nuim,

Were you aware of there being at Orgreave that day any
ocner lLnspector.froa your partlcular force? — A. I bhave
no recollection, no.

Ana you told us tinat you understood that Inspector Bennett
was 1n cparge of your P.3.U?7 - A. That is correct, yes.

It would appear rrom what you nave told us and we know
tnat some or the OIrrlcers on that photograph are wearing
Midlands, West Midlands I tnink Co be correct, unirora

and nelmets. [t may not be ex clu31veiy Perhaps you can
nelp us. You nave siown us the Police nelmet you nave
aown there? — A. That is correct.

‘Thar we know 1s a Soutn Yorkshire one? — A. Yes.

Are you apvle to tell us from anything you see on Ciis
pnotograph whether such Officers as have that metal,
silver strip on top of their visors are South Yorksnire
or West tidlands? — A. The oaly way of telling tney are
West Mids. 1s the fact of the clear round shield.

Yes. 1s that bpecause South Yorkshiiire do not nave tnac
sorc or shieid or do not you know? - &. I am not awvare

of tiait. L ao not know.

L foilow. Just wounder 1I you could nelp. Do vou see
sergeant Darnell? We will take hla &s a refevence poiat.
lnere are two aen in Irom nim Lo the right. One is
HOLulug a snield whicn you can see 1$ clear buc witn
Police wriltCen in the midale or 1it? - A. Tnat is correct.

Ls cnere anything to Relp you to say toat aust be & Wese
tiialanes Polzce Qfricer or may he be Souifn Yorkshire? -
A. Only the fact ne nas got a round snileid.

At any rate, e 1s in all respects similar to wnal o Wesc

Midiands Ofricer would look like? — A. That woula be
correct, yes.
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q.

L.

Rignt. But you cannot exclude the possibility he is Soutn
forxsnire. ILs that wnat you are saying? - A. Indeed so, yes
There 1s anotner Sergeant Wwno we can see aore clearly who Ls
walking to the rignc? — A, Yes.

s tnere anythlng about hiam to enable you Lo say winetner

De was West Midlands or South Yorksalre? — A, The only vay
again woula beé tne round shield.

It looks as thougn that 1s a clear shield with a biack wmlddl

to it Ifrom wnat one can see? - A, That 13 correcgt.

i ne were a West rlalanas Sergeant cces Lb {ollow Tro
WHEL YOUu lave 54ld Cnal e Gusi De elunel Selgeaill Sludlu
or Sergeanc Nelsey? = a., Certainly not SeracdnL Jelsev,

NoL Sergeant ALLSEy? - A. LU 1s possidle, thougn Cile Lace

seems disslailar, 1t 1s the sawme snape as Sergeant sdladle,
JUBGE COLes It is certainly not Kelsey.
ML, WALSH It 1s cercainly not Kelsay:

we come Lo thls conclusion. L£LEner 1T is Sergeant Sidaie
or hie 1$ scmeone L{rom anctner Force than wWest dilglauas?

- A, ihat would be correct, yes.

tiank you, [ do not Know whether your DuoCograpn 1s &8
Full 4s ours. We nave whal LooKs lice Cie suouLtcer of a
Forlcexnan in tne gocrtom lert-nand corner. - A. L nsve noc
1a tnls copy.

Wilt you taxe a loow? I nave Jjust named people on ay
snorograpn Do you see tnatct? - 4., Yes.

JUDGE CGLES: Wnat do you rerfer to as tne snoulder
oL an Uriicer?

vk, WALSH: Has 1t not come out on Your Heonour's?
I tolnk 1t cropped up 1n cross—exaimination the otaer day.

JUDGE COLES: more omn the right than vyou
have.

pR. WALLH: I za sorry.

JUDGe COLEs: NOU 40 all.

ni. waLsh I nave a livcie @ore on e rlgnd on wY
PNOCOYrE P,

JUbue CULeS: Looks as Linouygny 10 nas Jjusi Deen copled
QilferellLy.

pid. Wansh L odlaagloe so.

|
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JUDCE CULES: NOW you . ...

MR, WALSI: Counsel nave been working on Lne Dasis
Lt was part or a4 Police unitorm.

MR. GRLFFITHS: I tnink L suggested 1L mignl nave
been ....

JUDGE COLES: Most unlikely.

G. MR. WALSH: Let s JUSt tﬂlnh oL it aloné those lines.
Have you any recollection of coamlng up to tre viliage side
or tae bdege JOGg& any group oL Ufflcers like tais or spac
lie tuat? — A, Welt, ooviously we wereg CL1re¢ and 48 weé ladae

the advance, wmade the arrest and came sCralgit dback snd
obviousiy rfrom Lien on we are faken away L[rom iuriney eveints.

Pernaps 1 did not put my question clearly enough. have you
any recollection of yourselr arriving at this end of cne
bridge on your rorward .iovement wlth any group of Ofrficers
lixe tnatc? = A.nWot particulariy, no.

,,.
.

. Some oI wnom we KNow are clearly merseyside Criicers., Lo
you rokblow? —a. Yes. I nave o recolleciliou.

¢. We nave had cegrtaln people polunted outb nere as beinyg
eriniteiy derseyside Ufficers. - A. Tes.

(. have we got tnis clear? You nave no recorlieccion 0L Delig
Wlln any rersevsilde Urficers at aLll? - A, ihau wourd oe
Correct

G. Av suny point on Cae gove forward onat fea you to lamp post
ROL 4 dld vou pay any attenflon fo fne rorces I[roeim winlca aay
Urricers nedrdy you cawme? — A, L dia not, no.

G. Wnat were vou concentratliig on a8 you went rorwvard on tnat
move Lowards Lump postc a? = A. LoncenLraL1u5 jUSE Lo nove
rorward and to Loow rorward and ideufily people tarowilnsg
;lllbbl.L(:

¢. On toe wove forward that ended at lamp post 4 are vou aole
to tell us even approxilmately now many other UOrrficars were
involved 1n tnat wove? — A. pol approximately L «now otner
Jrflcers oovicusly were lnveolved.

-

G. Was 1t a smatl hanaful or a large nuwber?- A. &s a very rougn
gulde, Le about S0 Orficers.

G, oSu? o AL Yes.

Q. lhank vou. And when you began Che move forwvard Jdo you =icw
S0 10 was who ordered veou fo o giove forward? o ~oaL L odo oaed, oo

b Or wanetielr the order cdine CNIouXil &l unasslsled VOice OF
par]
turough a siegapnone? - AL L nave a0 1dec
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Is tnat because you were aol paylng attention 4l cie Line
or because you now cannot recall? - A, tainly because I
cannot recall.

Thanik you., When you got to lamp post 4 and you saw rHr.
Cricinlow and a group or three or rour people rrom that

moment ow until you arrested dMr. Cricnalow on wnat or on

whoin were you concentrating? - A. Just wmoving forward.
We could see otner people throwlng wissiles but chey were
some distance ahead.

S0 wnat were yOU concentrdtlno on 4as you moved forward [rom

lamp post 4 and arrested fir. Cricniow?= A. Wien we identifie
Mr, Crichiow we concentrated SOLL{V on nim.

i a@m sorry to be particular. Wnen you say fWhen we
identified” what do YOu digdn by (hat? - A, Wien we saw
hiwm torow the Lilrst .atssile.

Thank you. Frowm that moment up Lo and including your arrest
of Mr. Cricnlow were you paylng any attention to wnat any
0L tue otnear 50 Ofrficers were dolng? - A. Wone whatsoever,

Can I trouble you rfor Exhibit 4% because I ining it 1s
proper Cnat altnougn vyou nave poluted £0 somelnlinly on 1t
1t is right tnat the jury snould be able to see ciearly
just so I can repeat wnat I tnink you aave said? You nave
sald that the place wnere Mr. Crichlow ended up on the
grounda was — the words were put £o you — the second seai-
getacned nouse? — A, That wouid be correcrt, yes.

v

nac w

or

3y [0t do you Ge@an Lhe second 0I LhHose da Yb

e;
1n the pactozrapi or wnat? — A. Can I nave Lne apin?

C W
=
3o

L
LI
41
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L 1s a questlon Of now you deilne. Lo may be Caal i1 vou
COuld «dIK 1 a mauner 1I NeCEssalywe can remove. I anm
golng ro do sometning I tnink can be rubpbed orr ir 1L 1is
done reasonably quickly.

JULGE COLES: Yes, because we nave 0o coples

aik. WALSH: Yes, Chal 1s tne problewm. I taouygnt one
Derence probably would nave snotier oae.

RR. C'COMHUR: Ifne problem was we aad o taxe
many all tite way up the read not knowlng where cnis GIfic
was golong Lo say 1C was we could aot Lake copieb OL all ©
them. dOW we Know I daresay we ialgnC be able to do soae

MRL O WALSH: I can see the reason. Une does 1ot wand
to mark it periane nL ly because anotuer witness wlzit be
askea a question. rhere are little things oue stlcks on

to pnotograpns and labels which can be Lomediately removed
1Y anybouy nas zol one.

JUDGE COLLS: There are.

MR, WALSH: I believe sowebody may have one.
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MR, GRIFFITHS: I would be quite happy 1if the witness
just points 1t oult to Your honour and take 1t from there,

JUDGE COLES: It would be a help.

MR. WALSH: It 1s obvious Irom that distance 1t is not
easy [Or the jury to see. that 1s the problem:

If you could point to the.approximate position wnere he was

round on- the ground? - A. By that wall there, before the
lamp posc.

JUCGE COLES: Between the lamp post and tne rirsc
zate post one sees? - A. Yes.

Well, you have polnted out the whole wall running in froat
0 the CLwo gables. = A. Basically 1t 1s by that wall tnere,
yes.

1 think what you were being asked a little earlier was to
polnt out 1n rront of wnich house along that wali. I
won't pursue 1tC.

MR. WALSH: Pernaps could 1 nave the photograph back
so I can look at 1t very brierly?

HiR. GRIFFITHS: As I understand, we need Lo «now
wolch oL the semi-detached fouses. I wmust have put Lt
amblgzucusly in the question. I did not intend to put it
ainblguously.

MR, WALSH: I just wanted to — 30 fnere 1s no probdied
about 1lcC.

JULGE COLES: The note I made was sSpeclilc enougn.

MR, WALSH: I am trylng to find ocut the exact words

the Officer used.
MK, GRIFFIIHS: I ...

JULGE COLES: Probably be betrer 1r dr. Walsih askea
tine question,

MR, WALSH: I tnink tnat would be better. Just CLrv
Co find ay note:

Pernaps you can help us here. If you can Lake one orf taese
lictle stickers and purt it at the place wnere you say tnat
ey, Cricnlow went Lo the ground? — A. Yes.

And berore you do so tell us where 1t 1s, tine precise place
or approxlmately, - A, It will be the approximate place.

These just peel off. “ou have probably come across theu
before. = A. Clear enougn.

(Snown to Counsel)




(Shown to Jury)

the place you nave marked
JUDGE COLES:  May I see it?

MR. WALSH: So sorry. I did not realise Your Honour
nad not seen 1it.

(Shown to Judge)

MR. WALSH: I think just for rererence it 1s Lthe same
prick wall and uprignt tne wituess pointed ro in calel when
he looked at pnotograpn 8 of Exhibit 9.

JUDGE COLES: Yes.

MR. WALSH: You have put your little blob just near

the upright gate post 1f that 1s tne rignt word? = A. Indeed
50.
"hat we see on this photograpn? - A. That would be correct,
yes.
JUDGE COLES: In front of the nearest semi-detached?
MR. WALSH: The camera side or the nearest bay window,

aearest white bay that we see? That is what vou intended
to do, put 1t camera side of Lhe wnice bay that we see
tnere, 1s that right, or were you not using that as a
reference? - A. I was not using that as a rererence. The
wall itself, from tne upright, it i1s just slightly away up
the road.

So 1t 1is slighcly your side of tihat wall and upright? Is
that what you are saying?

JUDGE COLES: Ciner silde.

MR, WALSH: Further away. [ beg your pardon. dow we
Know where that marik 1s ....

JUDGE COLES: You want to remove the sitlciker?

HR., WALsH: I will because soineone mlgil want to ask
somebody else about 1c. -

JUDGE COLES: Berove 1t becomes 4 mark ou the pnotogral
MR. O'COWNOR: I do not mind it being lert - cthere is
a reason — unless and until we need to remove 1t. L¢ way be

I will be able to avoid using that photograpn with any other
wltness, For tne moment 1f 1t could be left I would be
graterul.

JUDGE COLES: These sticky pieces tend to leave a mark.

-~
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M. O'CONNOR: Better have it off.

MR. WALSH: Entirely in my learned friend's hands.
If this sticker is like tnis the longer it adheres to the
photograph the more likely some tackiness to remain.

MISS RUSSELL: A very quick photocopy can be taken
and then the sticker can be removed obviously.

JUDGE COLES: Let that be done, Exhibit 49, but do
not let anybody take Exhibit 49 too far-from this room.

MR. WALSH: Thank you very much.
JUDGE COLES: Lt nas got an araed guard,
iR, WALSH: Be tnorougnly secure.

JUDGE COLES: Yes.

MR. WALSH: On this move that you did that ended up
at lamp post & are you able to say one way or the other
whetner any of the group with you had any long snields?

—- A. Definitely no long shields.

You saw all of them surflciently to say none of them nad
any long shields? — A. Certainly our P.S.U. with me were
not equipped witn long shields.

I asked you about ali the people, not Just your P.S5.U. — a.
I cannot say about any other P.S.U.

Rigiht. You can only speak for your own? - A, That would be
correct, yes.

I think you nave told us in all there were about 30 of you?
- A. That would be about correct, yes.

Are you able to say one way or the other with certainty
wnetiher there were any horses elther anead or you or
behind you on tnis move? — A. There certainly were no
horses ahead of me.

Thank you. I appreciate as you are going forward you are 0o

looking behind you. Were you aware 1n any other way waelher

tnere were any horses behind you? = A. I have no recollectio
OL any horses beyond tihe bridge. ‘

JUDGLE COLES: Or on tne wnole move in whicnh Crichlow
was 1nvoived? - a. Indeed so, yes.
MR, WALSH: Having arrested Mr. Crichliow,on your

journey back down the nill,were you aware of any horses
at any stage on that manoeuvre? = A, OUnly act tne Cowmmand Pos

The allegation against you and your colleague joilntly becaus:

it is not put specifically against you 1s that as hr. Crichis
was bendinyz over either you or Mr. Abson whacked nim on the
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head when he was attending to somebody else and arrested him
for doing nothing at all. - A. That would be totally and
thoroughly incorrect,

Would there be any point in your doing that? - A, No, no
polnt wnatsoever.,

If you did beat somebody on the head and injured him and
then immediately arrest him and take him back before Senior
Officers are you exposing yourself to any risk? - A. Indeed
so, yes. :

What is tnat? — A. Of assault.

Pardon? - A, Of assault,

What do you mean, risk orf assault? - A. Cbviously it 1s an
assault 1f we obviously (Inaudible) somebody; injured him.
JUDGE COLES: You mean charged yourself with 1t? ~ A.
Indeed so, yes,
MR, WALSH: That 1is the suggestion that 1s being made
agalinst you. — A. Yes,.
Wnat do you say about the suggestion? — A, it 1is iLncorrect.
MR. O'CONKOR: My learned friend in putting that

quebtlon knows not one 31ngle Police Officer has been
discipiined as a result of any complaint throughout this
whole strike.

JUDGE COLES: There can be many, many reascons Lfor that.
MR. WALSH: I am puzzled about my learned friend’
intemperate outburst. I am entitled to ask ay questlon

JUDGE COLES: Well, carry omn.

MR. WALSH: Did you notice any ambulances at all hill
side of tne bridge as you walked Mr. Crichiow back? - A. ¥o,
not at alil, '

If you had done what would you have done? — A, Taken him to
first aid.

Did you notice any ambulances before you actually got to tae
Command Post? — A. There were ambulances at the Command Postc.

At tne Command Post. Did you go to one of them or was the
treatment from the women that you have talked about 1in tne
Command Post? - A. The treatment was from the Command Postc.

Rignt. Can I deal with the charge sheet, please, about
wnicih you were asked certaln questions yesterday? I do
not know 1f you have got it. ¥Probably not, It is really
about times that appear on it. Do you Lollow? = A. Yes.
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We know Lrom what you have told us that 1t was about L.50,
[ think, when you arrive at the Command Post frowm tae
hospital? - A. That 1s correct, yes.

Up to that time nad you presented him to a Charging Oificer
tor any document to be written upon? - A. My recollection

is details were taken, nls name and address and a photograph
taken.

Wwhen? - A. At the Command Post prior to taking him to the
nospital.

Yes. What I would like to ask you about 1s this You have
said that winere tne document shows on it time of drrLle at
tne Police Office 11.530 you think tnat 1s & milstake? — A,

Possibly, vyes.

Now, wnat makes you tiink that 1is a wmistake? — A, Cervainly
it did not take 20 minutes to walk nim back.

How did you come about estimating or arriving at the Cilme
of arrest as 11.30, forx exa1ple7 - A, As I cneck at the
noldilng areas there is a clock and it was about 20-to=12.

Wwien vou got to the nolding area? = A. That 1s correct,yes.

What you are saying, vou just worked back, it was about ten
ninutes before? - A. Yes.

So tne clock at tne nolding area was twenty—to? — A. Yes,
L )

Is tnat in cthe szme room as Lthe place where you nad nin
documented and paotograpned? =~ A. Indeed so, ves

Do you remember woich procedure tooi place Lirsc, the
protograpning or iunforming or the Sergeant that you are
tnere and who he 1s? = A. I certainly informed tne Sergeant
0f the arrest and that I was the arresting Ofrficer

Are you able to nelp us as to whether the procedure or
starting the documenlt took place berore or arter he haa
gone tnrougi pnotographing and nad soweone attend to the
bac< of nis head? - A. I have no recollection of tihat at all

S0 at any rate tiie timectable as you say is this. You arrive
at the hDolding area and you see a clock baylna twenty—to?
- A. That 1s correct.

Is it rollowing that he is given some treatement by a Police-
woman? - A. Ladeed 50, yes,

And at wnat stage does a man who looxs to be called Sergeant
Robinson or Sergeant Johnson discuss witn you the rfacc that

Lals man nas been arrested and when, at what tlme - do you
follow — beiore e receives that 1nlcial Creatment from Lae
lady or arter? - A. Berore, I think.

And then vou go off to hospital? - A. Indeed so, yes.




Right. Thank you. And following your retfurn from hospital
after the subsequent documentation you have told us immed-—
iately you and Hr. Abson went and wrote your statements? - A
Indeed so, yes.

MR. WALSH: Your Honour, substantial secticns of tne
statement have been read out. It seems to me that also
ought to be an exnibit,

JUDGE COLES: Yes. 507

MR. WALSH: I think 51.

JUDGE COLES: What is Exhibitc 507

NR. WALSH: dr. Crichlow's detention photograpn is
50.

L
ey
o]

JUDGE COLES: Tnank you.

MR. WALSH: Just a couple of matters now. You were
asked for some reason by Mr. O'Conner as to whetner you
were ~ I think the way he put tne question - proud of
what you did that day and I think you said no? — A. That
18 correct, yes.

Wnat did you mean by that? - A. Sickening, the fact that
we had to stoop so low to use long shields or even round
shields.

And why did you have to do that? - A. Because of the
violence aimed towards us.

Is the use of saields something you want or look rforward co?
- A, Ch, gced neavens, no.

You referred to the Assistant Chief Constable by hils name,

Tony Clements. Someone suggested - does that mean you were
on Lirst name terms witn him? — A. It is from watching tne

television reports,

I see. Have you ever met him? - A. I have met him actually,
yes.
JUDGE COLES: 1 bet you did not call him Tony? - A. o
MR. WALSH: The final matter 1s thls. You were asked
about the fact that you and ikr. Abson were present here last
Tuesday — VWednesday I tuink 1t was? — A. Wednesday,
And you suaid you were. Were vou anticipating that vou would
be giving evidence on that day? - A. Indeed so0, ves.
But in fact L think there was some matter that you nad Lo yo
to on Thursday? — A. Yes, soite personal reason.
Was that a funeral? - A. Indeed, siv.

_3 l_.



. So you did not give evidence and you were brought back
this week? = A, That is correct.

MR, WALSH: Yes. Thank you very much,
JUDGE COLES: Convenient moment for our break, Mr. Wal
MR, WALSH: Your Homour, 1t is.

JUDGE COLES: Say 10 minutes but I know 1t takes too
long, does not 1it, getting coffee established, so we will
say 15 minutes.

{Snort Adjournment)

MR, WALSH: Before we continue with the next witness,
wino will be Constable Abson, can I deal with a matter about
yhich I have alerted the attention orf iny learned friend
irs, Baird earlier this morning?

JUDGE COLES: Yes.

M. WALSH: It concerns tne case of tne defendant

bir. Bdoreland., Your Honour will recall that last weex

some time I undertook to wake certdin enqulrles on oenalr

eally or tne Court the more speeally to assist the Derence
in tnls watfer and to see LI an expert could be contacted
[ nave also caused otner enquilrles to be set in tralin.

ihe result or wy Lnstructlons Lo date 4re such as o
persuade me that 1t would aot be rignt ror tne Crown

to seek verdicts of gulliy on any cnarge 1n relation

to #r. poreland. T say ou any cuarge because Your Honour
wlll aupreciate, alpelt the jury does not, that o an
indict.aaent for riot 1t 1s possible for verdicts on lesser
offences to be rfound and I take tne view that in Ltie cir-
cumstcances 1t would not be right for the Crown to seex any
verdicts of gullty on dMr. Moreland even on auy lesser
offences and so I would invite Your Honour to direct the
-jury to acquit iMr. Moreland at Lnls stage.

JUDGE COLES: Tes.

MR. WALSH: May T ada tnat 1 do not tnink 1t would be
qpnloprlate ror me Lo say any more abt tne moment because
enquxrl es are contlnulng znd I do not want to say anycihing
whicn 1Jnt be reported socwmewhere wnich would cause tnose
enquirles Lo come to nought or be rendered frultless and
SO0 1 say ao mora.

JULBGE COLEs: Yes, very weil. Obviously there 1s o
wore tnat I need know for present purposes.

nR. WALSH: NO.

JUDGE COLES: I do not suppose you, Mrs. Baird, nave
any objection to Che course proposed?

MRS. BAIRD: I have no objection at alkl to dr. toreian:
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being acquitted nere and now of the charge he has faced for
a year. I do not wish to be quite so circumspect and speal
in such tegalese as my learned rriend Mr. Walsi has done.

JUDGE COLES: What is wrong with legalese?

MR. WALSH: If my learned friend wishes to prejudice
the enquiries tnat are going on that might render useless
and nuil and void certain important enquiries that are
being made she does so at her own risk,

JUDGE COLES: I cannot .... But you heard what has
been said.

MRS. BAIRD: has Your Honour hiad an opportunity to
look at the report of the nandwriting expert ilnstructed?

JUDGE COLES: I have seen nothing. What 1 have heard
tn Court in the last moment or two 1s, as they say, news to
me . '

MRS. BAIRD: It seems to me, with respect, only right
the jury who saw the pantomime put on by various witnesses
in tnis case a week ago ....

JUDGE COLES: Mrs. Baird ....

MRS, BAIRD: .... and saw my learned friend (Inaudible’
to eiltner support or put down the contentions I ralsed
about forgery, 1t seems only rignct that that jury who have
heard all of tnat should know wnat the nandwriting expert
has said and I propose to read what ne has sald to the
jury now.

JUDGE COLES: Well, I will near Hr. Walsih on thac.
If you reaa anything, Mrs. Baird, you do apprecilate what
is read — and I can even tnis moment see pens polsed. I
do urge you to counsider your professional duty to your
client and to others wilth great care before you do anytuing
wnich might cause haru either to those who are here cnarged
witn offences or to yourself. HNow, please do not do anytning
rasin. Do talngs after you have thougit them througn and
tilought Chem tnrougn with care.

mKk. WALSH: Hay 1 say something so that my learned
friend may consider her position? 1In the first place, the
Crown having taken the step that it takes my learned rfriend
1s not entitied to do tnat whish sne seeks to do.

JUDGE COLES: The document which she 1s seeking to
read I was about to add, I was allowlng her to consider
ner position here, 1s as far as I know not in evidence.
It 1s not an exhibit. I do woec see how it can be made
an exhibit. I have not seen it. I do not know what is
in 1t., And it is for that reason I give no direcction.

I make a statement in general terms urglng people to pe
very cautious and wary before doing something which may
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or may not be improper OT dangerous.
o

MR. WALSH: I would remind my learned friend that LI
sne says anytning in Open Court that might be reported and
aight make 1T impossible to take criminal proceedings
ageinst any person spould tney be juscified soe will Dbe

doing sowmethlng which is contrary to tine interests ol
justice.

JUDGE COLES: 1 do not think dMrs. Baird has Iully
thougnt this cnrough. 1 do not propose to deal with this
at thLs stage. I propose O 2liow tnings to be tnought
tnrougn a little more before I deal with ir. If it 1s
coougnt rignt i snould know any more or less about 1C
5o be it out Lo A€ cime being L wmaxe 8O ruilng.

AR, WALSHG Would Your Honour accept @y invitacion
ro direct tne jury tO ceturn a verdict ob not guilty
agalust Hr. svioreland? There 15 no reason wihy ne gnould
remain under any suspense any longer.

JUDGE COLES: wich no further delay.

MR, WALSH: 1 an obliged.
JUDGE COLES: Weabers of the jury, You have neard

wnat has been said. You have heard some evidence in the
course of tie last few weeks wnlch was directed against
np. Woreland. Wpatever you thought about tnat evidence
you nave now qeard that tne Crowl are no longer asking
you for amny verdict against r. Moreland and in tinose

circumstances L take the responsibiliuy upon myseli not
co invite you pbut £O direct you ro rerurn & yerdict oFf

qot guilty &galnst r. Moreland. I am sure it 1s &
satcer wnich will give you pieasure LO e able to do it
Probably one ol the easier chiugs you have to do. L
dqirect you to do it now and in due COUTSE wnen the Clerx
can be round Lo put the matter berore you 1 will girect
you Lo return ¢nat verdict. Coula tne Clerk of the Court
be brougnt, please?

PR, WALSH: [ caink actually coere is nothing 1t
the Court Clerk 13 not immediately avaiiaple that prevents
Your Honmour asxlig the questlon.

JUDGE COLES: 1 wouid rather have tne Court Clerk nere.
RS . BALRD: Whilst we wait 1 would like Lo naud L0

o tne Court a copy oi cne statement s0 tne Court can be
apprised ot its content. Your Honoul is good enough tO
give e Llse CO rerlect. riignc L De qeard on tnls LOpLe
Jameaiacely arter the luncheol adjournment i1 Your iHonour
Wwill not nedr me now?

JubGE COLbS: Certainly.

MRS, BAIRD: 1 am obliged. ®ay 1 hand wn & copy

v
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as soon as the Clerk 1s availlable to take 1t? Lt may be
apparent I shall have an application for costs to make
as soon as the jury's verdict has been returned.

JUDGE COLES: Oh, yes. Brophy and Moore were the
only two witnesses related to Moreland, were not they?

MR. WALSH: I am told it will take a couple of minutes

before a Court Clerk can be made avallable.
JUDGE COLES: Then we snall have to walt.

nR. WALSH: Your Honour, ir it is a Liverpool couple
that means three or Lour mlnuL

THE CLERK: Will the Foreman please stand? Any one

orf you act as Foreman., Thank you. Hewmbers ol the jury,
you are agreed on your verdict?

THE FOREMAN: We are,

HE CLERK: Upon His Honour's direction do you find
¥ ant Irvine foreland not guilty on thils indictuoent

THE FOREMAN: Hot guility.
JUDGE COLES: Thank you. Thank you, sir.

HRS. BAIRD: flay mr. moreland leave the dock, as it
were?

nR. WALSH: Perhaps could tne Clerk ask 1i that 1s
the veraict of tnem all?

JUDGE COLES: Di¢ sne not do so?

MR. WALSH: Did not do that.

THE CLERK:  That is the verdict of vou all?

JUDGE COLES: Thank you very much.

RS, BAIRD: May »r. bMoreland ....

JUBGE COLES: my, Moreland wmay certainly be discharged

(Clapping in Court)

JUDGE COLES: And no demonstrations, pledse, or tne
Court will be cleared.

MR, WALSH: Would it be sensible to deal with che
ext witness and then deal witn any ancillary matter

viks . BAIKD: I would prefer Lo apply {0r costs agaln
the Prosecutlon at tnis stage

'_‘_j‘:j"'
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JUDGE COLES: That 1s not a matber that concerns tne
jury, is it?

MRS, BALRD: I do not know whether 1t concerns Lne
jury or not.

JUDGE COLES: I do not see how it can. 1 do not think
you are solng to be zliving costs to everybody, are you,
members of the jury? Yo, we will deal with that later.

#R5. BAIRD: I beg Your Honour's pardon? Your Honour,
we will deal witn that at 2 and the question of what i1nform-
ation snouid be given to the jury?

feg. We will deal with that of course

MR, WALSH: Ic might be better £Or varlous Treasons we
assemble as Court 1in Cnambels at S-past—-27

JUDGE COLES: By all means. inat is not a mattew
tnat can pObleLy concern Che pUOll I shall hear you
on tnat at 5-past—2, urs. Baird.

kS, BALRD: I am obliged.

JUDGE COLES: So rar as tne hearing at S—pasc—i 1s
concerned the publlc will not be adwmitted. 1t will be an
appllcacion in Chambers.

MRL O MARSSIELD: May L be heara on thabt matter,
wnetner 1o 15 1n Chambers or ﬁOL’

JULGE COLES: I snall fear you in Chambers on that

MR, MANSFIELD: Catcn—22.

JUDGE COLES: It 1s not catch—22. 1 shail hear you
in Chambers on that application. We cannot have public
nearings about wnether sometning saculd be public, not in
tne present clrcumstances. I think we nad better deal
wich that now, nad not we?

MR, mARSFILLD: I certatnly would with soime urgency
require some argument on that wmatter '

JULGE COLES: If you wish to argue Lt shoula be pub-—
Lic.

MR, MANSFIELD: Yes, 1 do.

JUDGE COLES: We ad becter. I cunnot let you go ror

lunch, [ am arraic. L wiil sead you to your roou Lor Une
qoment. Lr L find 1c possible to send you awWway early rov
iunen L shail. For the tine being will you please go o
your room and awail furtner instcuctions?
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(Jury 1eft-Court)

JUDGE COLES: Now, the jury having retired, thls
application will be in Chambers. We may as well, I think,

si1t in Chambers 1in Court, probably the wost convenient
way or dealing with 1t, so I should request the public
to retire, please.

MRS. BAILRD: Does Your Henour consider Mr. Moreland's
position, whether he ought to be allowed to remain?

JUDGE COLES: I will consider any application wnen
tne public has retired.

MRS, BAIRD: Yes.
JUDGE COLES: I snall hear no—-ocne until tnat happens.

(Public leit Court)

(Court in Chambers for remaindey of dav)




